

Cambridge University Double Sculls Rowing Oars

£3,200



REF: 30750

Height: 15 cm (5.9")

Width: 295 cm (116.1")

Depth: 8 cm (3.1")

Description

Pair Of Cambridge University Double Sculls Rowing Oars.

A very decorative pair of full-length 'The Lowe Double Sculls 1st & 3rd Trinity Boat Club' Rowing Oars, original traditional Cambridge University presentation rowing oars with gilt calligraphy and college insignias. The Club's emblem of two shields is the combination of the armorial shields of 1st Trinity Boat Club (the left hand shield) and 3rd Trinity Boat Club (the right hand shield) and dates from 1946 when the two clubs amalgamated. The central shield is the Coat of arms of the University of Cambridge. The oars belonged to C.H. Christie, we also have his full-length oar from the 'Fairbairn Cup 1946' for sale.

The calligraphy on the two blades reads:-

The Lowe Double Sculls 1947, Bow C.H. Christie* 11.11, Stk. W.J.M.P. Garnett 12.3, TIME 8 mins. 6 secs, Beat KINGS, St. CATHS, 1st & 3rd Trinity Boat Club, *Steerer.

The Lowe Double Sculls 1948, 1st & 3rd Trinity Boat Club, *Steerer, TIME 7 mins. 35 secs, Bow. C.H. Christie 12.0, Stk. E.F. Clark 13.8, Beat PETERHOUSE, CLARE.